

Worksession Meeting
Steel Valley School District Board of Directors
Senior High School Conference Room
March 18, 2008

Meeting was called to order by Mr. Tim McCallister, President at 7:30 p.m.

In attendance: Mrs. Cannon, Mr. Ducar, Mrs. Kubancsek, Mr. Natale,
Mrs. Terrick and Mr. Tim McCallister

Absent: Mrs. Bartko and Mr. Ed McCallister
Mr. Olson (arrived at 7:38 p.m.)

Also present: Dr. Kinavey, Mr. Cherpak, Mr. Fetzko, Ms. Sabo,
Mr. Colebank, Dr. Policastro, Mr. Keesecker and Mrs.
Borges

Items on the agenda were discussed. No action was taken.

Board Meeting Minutes

No questions

Financial Management

- Mrs. Terrick asked questions on the snow blower and on custodial supplies.
- Mrs. Cannon questioned cell phones, Premier Glass (picture frame) and cyber/charter schools
- Mrs. Terrick asked for an activities account summary for next month's meeting.
- Mrs. Kubancsek questioned Sonny's Tree Service and the legality of making checks payable to Jeanie Vargo. The solicitor interjected that the district should make the check payable to Sonny's Tree Service.

Operations

- Regarding Item 2.5 (the purchase of a truck) and 2.8 (replacement of cafeteria equipment) – list what fund these items will be taken from on the proposal
- Question on rental of facilities fees
- Regarding Item 2.3 (bid for wall mounted clocks) list the number of clocks on the proposal

Co-Curricular Leadership

- Mrs. Cannon wished the baseball team good luck and had questions about adult ed and asked if we can put an ad in the Valley Mirror about adult education to obtain interested individuals.

Special Assignments

- Need a board representative for the vo-tech school

Educational Leadership

- Mrs. Kubancsek praised Jim Ryan for his work at the police station with the middle school and a question was asked about hiring him full-time.

Additional Comments

- Tim McCallister discussed graduation requirement testing.
- Joe Ducar questioned Elder Crest using our parking area at Campbell Field to store dumpsters for their construction.

Citizen Comments

- Mrs. Paula Borsch had a question on band costs for their trip and had comments on the variety of activities offered to students, graduation tests and was happy we are watching expenses while also offering educational opportunities.
- Mrs. Sharon Ford had a comment on developing radio broadcasts at school to help students.

Adjournment

Mr. Ducar moved and Mr. Natale seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting.

Meeting ended at 8:51 p.m.

An executive session was held to discuss legal/personnel items.